
 

Addendum No. 4 
 

 

 
 

Project: Expand Long-Term Parking & Realign Terminal Exit Road (Ross 
Drive) 
FWACAA Project No. AF25-01 
 

CHA Project No.: 088627.000 

Date: July 3, 2025   

The following addendum items modify, change, delete from or add to, the requirements of the contract 
documents for this project. The articles contained in the addendum take precedence over the requirements of 
the previously published contract documents.  Where any article of the contract specifications or any detail of 
the contract drawings is modified or any paragraph, subparagraph or clause thereof is modified or deleted by 
the articles contained in this addendum, the unaltered provisions of that article, paragraph, subparagraph or 
clause shall remain in effect. 

ITEM NO. 1 – SPECIFICATIONS 
No Specification updates or revisions required with this Addendum. 
 

Please Note – for submission of bid proposals, pay close attention to the upper right corner of the 
Itemized Proposal form – the most current for both the Base Bid and Additive Alternate No. 1 should 
be Addendum No. 3 with the corresponding July 2, 2025 date. 

ITEM NO. 2 – PLANS  
General Note – Unless noted to be reissued with this addendum, the following plan revisions will be 
incorporated as part of the “Issued for Construction” plan set.   

Sheet C5.3.1 – Drainage Structures Table  

Revision: The referenced frame/grate assembly for new Neenah R-3362 (or equal) has been found to be 
a discontinued model number.  An acceptable equivalent is a Neenah R-3362-L or R-3382 (or 
approved equal). 

 The Structure Data Tables have been revised to replaced ‘R-3362’ with ‘R-3362-L’. 
 

ITEM NO. 3 – QUESTIONS 
 
Question No. 1 The R-3362 2’ x 3’ castings they are calling out for and 3356 casting (for replacement 

on existing manhole) they are calling out for are discontinued. Do you know which you 
would rather use in their place? 

Response No. 1 Upon further review, it has been found that the R-3362 frame/grate assembly from 
Neenah Foundry is discontinued. 

 Refer to Item 2 above for revisions to Sheet C5.3.1 with this Addendum.  
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ITEM NO. 4 – ATTACHMENTS 

No attachments required with this Addendum. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Nathan Lienhart, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager

07/03/2025


